AGENDA
City of Dawsonville Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Monday, June 10, 2019 @ 5:30 pm

Call the Meeting to Order
Roll Call
Invocation and Pledge
Approval of the Agenda
1. Approval of today's agenda.
Approval of the Minutes:

2. Approve the minutes of the City of Dawsonvitle Planning Commission regular meeting held on May 13,
2019,

Old Business: None
New Business: Public Hearings
3. CU-C9-00287: Jeremy Porter, with Atlanta Motorsports Park LLC, has requested a Conditional Use
Permit to construct garage condos in a CIR {Restricted Industrial} zoning district for TMP 070 049 001
located at 20 Duck Thurmond Road. Hearing Date: Planning Commission — June 10, 2019 and City
Council - July 8, 2019
4, ZA-C9-00287: Jeremy Porter, with Atlanta Motorsports Park LLC, has requested a site plan update for

TMP 070 049 001 focated at 20 Duck Thurmond Road. Hearing Date: Planning Commission — June 10,
2019 and City Council - July 8, 2019

Planning Director Report

Announcements;
¢ The next meeting date for the Plannhing Commission is scheduled for July 8, 2019 @ 5:30pm.
e The City's next food truck night will be July 12t

Adjournment

Those persons with disabilifies who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk
at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior fo the meeting.




City of Dawsonville
May 13, 2019
Planning Commission Regular Meeting

Planning Commission Chairman Troy Lindsey called the May 13, 2019 City of Dawsonville Planning
Commission regular meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Planning Commission Members present: John Walden, Arina Tobolski, Ken Goines, Matt
Fallstrom, and Troy Lindsey. Staff present: Planning Director Robbie Irvin, Zoning Administrator
Nalita Copeland, and City Attorney Kevin Tallant.

Invocation and Pledge: Ken Goines gave the invocation and led the pledge.

Approval of the Agenda: John Walden motioned to approve today's agenda; Ken Goines seconded
the motion; no further discussion,; all were in favor; the agenda was approved.

Approval of the Minutes:

Anna Tobolski motioned to approve the April 15, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting minutes, Matt
Falistrom seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the minutes were unanimously

approved.
Old Business: None
New Business: Public Hearings

ANX C9-00252 and ZA C9-00252: James E. Bottoms has petitioned to annex into the city limits of
Dawsonville the 80 acre tract known as TMP 068 055, located at 0 Cleve Wright Road, with a request
to rezone from County Zoning of RA (Residential Exurban/Agriculture) to City Zoning of RA
(Restricted Agriculture).

John Walden motioned to open the public hearing for ANX/ZA C8-00252; Matt Fallstrom seconded; all
were in favor. Public hearing was opened at 5:34 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented his staff report, stating that this was an unincorporated
county island and staff is recommending approval. No one spoke in favor or against the request.

Matt Fallstrom motioned to close the public hearing for ANX/ZA C9-00252; Ken Goines seconded:; all
were in favor. Public hearing was closed at 5:36 p.m.

Matt Fallstrom motioned to approve the request; John Walden seconded; all were in favor; motion
carried 4/0.

ANX C9-00253 and ZA C9-00253: Jamie McCracken has petitioned to annex into the city limits of
Dawsonville the property known as TMP 090 095, located at 551 Gold Bullion Drive West, with a
request to rezone from County Zoning of RPC (Residential Planned Community} to City Zoning of
PUD (Planned Unit Development).

John Walden motioned to open the public hearing for ANX/ZA C8-00253; Ken Goines seconded; all
were in favor. Public hearing was opened at 5:38 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented his staff report, stating that this was an unincorporated
county island and staff is recommending approval. No one spoke in favor or against the request.




Anna Tobolski motioned to close the public hearing for ANX/ZA C8-00253; Ken Goines seconded; all
were in favor. Public hearing was closed at 5:40 p.m.

Ken Goines motioned to approve the request; John Walden seconded; all were in favor; motion
carried 4/0

ANX C9-00256 and ZA C8-00256: Anthony Tarnacki has petitioned to annex into the city limits of
Dawsonville the property known as TMP 090 083, located at 143 Gold Bullion Drive West, with a
request to rezone from County Zoning of RPC (Residential Planned Community) to City Zoning of
PUD (Planned Unit Development).

Matt Fallstrom motioned to open the public hearing for ANX/ZA C9-00256; Anina Tobolski seconded;
all were in favor. Public hearing was opened at 5:42 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented his staff report, stating that this was an unincorporated
county island and staff is recommending approval. No one spoke in favor or against the request.

John Walden motioned to close the public hearing for ANX/ZA C8-002586; Anna Tobolski seconded,
all were in favor. Public hearing was closed at 5:43 p.m:

Anna Tobolski motioned fo approve the request;, Matt Fallstrom seconded; all were in favor; motion
carried 4/0.

ZA C9-00267: Mostafa Elahy has requested an amendment to the zoning stipulations for TMP D02 001 and TMP
083 038 082 consisting of 9.14-acres total, located at 280 Maple Street South.

John Walden motioned to open the public hearing for ZA C9-00267; Ken Goines seconded,; all were in
favor. Public hearing was opened at 5:45 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented his staff report stating that the property consists of two of
three parcels that were zoned to R6 in 2006 with stipulations. Two of the stipulations relate to the
property being an active adult community. The applicant is requesting for those two stipulations to be
removed. City staff is recommending approval of the request. The applicant, Mostafa Elahy
presented his request and stated that he wanted the community to be open to all ages and the
townhomes would be for purchase only with a price range of $180,000 - $200,000. There would be
walking trails; garages, and a dog park. Shon Geddes, owner of an adjacent property, spoke in
opposition with concerns of increased traffic and the extension of sidewalks to Stegall Place.
Terrence Sicilia, a local realtor and a member of the City's Comprehensive Plan Committee, spoke in
favor of the request stating that there is a great need for affordable housing.

Ken Goines motioned to close the public hearing for ZA C9-00267; John Walden seconded; all were
in favor. Public hearing was closed at 6:15 p.m.

Following the close of the public hearing, the Planning Commission members discussed the reguest
having concerns of density, the area, traffic, etc. Anna Tobolski motioned to deny the request; Ken
Goines seconded: all were in favor of denying the request; motion carried 4/0.

VAR C9-00267: Mostafa Elahy has requested a variance fo the minimum lot width and front set back for TMP
D02 001 and TMP 083 038 082 located at 280 Maple Street South.

Anna Tobolski motioned to open the public hearing for VAR-C9-00267; Matt Fallstrom seconded; all
were in favor. Public hearing was opened at 6:20 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented his staff report, recommending approval of the request of a
variance of 8 feet for the lot widths (20 feet instead of the required 28 feet) and a 15 foot reduction of




the front building set back (15 feet instead of the required 30 feet). His recommendation is based on
the topography of the property and safety and design standards for the access road. The applicant
Mostafa Elahy spoke in favor of the request; Shon Geddes spoke in opposition.

Ken Goines motioned to close the public hearing for VAR-C9-00267; Anna Tobolski seconded; all
were in favor. Public hearing was closed at 6:40 p.m.

Ken Goines motioned to deny the request; Anna Tobolski seconded; all were in favor of denying the
reguest; motion carried 4/0.

ZA C9-00268: Larry Lowman has requested a zoning amendment for a 5 acre portion of TMP 068 022, located at
Reece Road and Elliott Family Parkway, from Rt (Single Family Residential) to LI (Light Industrial).

Matt Fallstrom motioned to open the public hearing for ZA-C9-00268; Anna Tobolski seconded: all
were in favor. Public hearing was opened at 6:43 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin recommended approval of the request based on the proximity of the
property to the airport and other businesses in the aréa. The applicant Larry Lowman stated that he is
purchasing the property so that he can relocate his existing business of building utility and concession
trailers. He has a large contract and will be hiring more people. He also stated that he had cleaned
up the vacant property and will be rehabbing the existing structures as well as constructing a new
building. Business hours would be generally Monday through Ftiday 8 — 5 and half a day on
Saturdays when necessary. Area residents Jennifer Walls and Mike Brandt expressed some concern
about the increased truck traffic and maintenance issues on unpaved Reece Road.

Matt Fallstrom motioned to ¢lose the public hearing for ZA-C9-00268; John Walden seconded; all
were in favor. Public hearing was closed at 6:55 p.m.

Matt Fallstrom motioned to approve the request; Johri Walden seconded; Ken Goines recused
himself; motion carried 3/0 with Ken Goines recused.

Next Meeting Date: The next Planning Commission meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 10, 2019
at 5:30 p.m. at Dawsonville City Hall.

Announcement: The City’s next food truck night is scheduled for Friday, June 7, 2019; 5-8 p.m.
Planning Director Robbie Irvin’s report to the Commission on:

AVAR-C9-00269: Per Article [X Section 902.A.3, a 7 foot rear building set back variance was
administratively granted to Ms. Maria Dea for her property located at 115 Thorndale Lane for the

purpose of constructing a roof ovér the existing rear patio. We received no objections and the request
will not create any adverse conditions.

AVAR-C9-00270: Per Article [X Section 902.A.3, a 6 foot rear building set back variance was
administratively granted to Ms. Nora Hernandez for her property located at 132 Harrier Drive for the
purpose of constructing a swimming pool. No objections were received and the request will not create
any adverse conditions.

Adjournment: With no further business, Ken Goines motioned to adjourn; Anna Tobolski seconded,;
All were in favor. Meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m.



Minutes approved this June 10, 2019,

Troy Lindsey, Chairman John Walden, Commissioner

Anna Tobolski, Commissioner Matt Fallstrom, Commissioner

Ken Goines, Commissioner
Attested__
Nalita Y. Copeland, Zoning Administrator




April 29, 2019

To: Mr. Troy Lindsey, Chair
& City of Dawsonville Planning Commission

Re: Staff Recommendation; CU-C9000287 & ZA-C9-00287

Mr. Lindsey and Commission,

Mr. Jeremy Porter with Atlanta Motorsports Park has requested a Conditional Use Permit to
construct garage condos in a CIR (Restricted Industrial) zoning district for TMP 070 049 001
located at 20 Duck Thurmond Rd. Mr. Porter has also requested a site plan update for the
Atlanta Motorsports Park site to include the aforementioned garage condos as well as a
parking area for the DriveStrong Teen Driving School.

Current conditions are as follows:

Said property currently operates as a private motorsports club and includes a racing track,
automobile garages, a trackside business center, driving school and go-cart racing facilities.

Current garages do not provide living quarters for members.

The proposed garage condos would provide for the occasional overnight stay and daytime
habitation of members.

The property is zoned CIR (Restricted Industrial) which requires approval for site plan changes.
The property use is consistent with the City of Dawsonville Comprehensive Plan.
This office recommends approval with the following stipulations:
1. Applicant shall meet the following requirements and any future requirements of the
Dawson County Fire Marshal’s Office which include the following:

a. 2012 IFC, Sect. 507, requirement for an approved water supply capable of
supplying the required fire flow

_ b. Fire hydrant locations
c. Potential need for fire sprinklers based on construction type, occupancy use,

2lanning and Zoning Department and area/height

“ity of Dawsonville . :

115 Hwy 53 E, Suite 100 d. 2012 IFC, Sect. 503, required fire apparatus access roads to and around
Yawsonville, GA 30534 buildings

dffice Phone: 706-265-3256 e. Potential need for additional entrance(s) to park

‘ax: 706-265-4214

slanning@dawsonville-ga.gov f. Additional details regarding proposed fuel stations




2. Applicant shall install a vegetative buffer of evergreens no smaller than 6 feet in
height along the fence adjacent to the proposed parking lot as an additional noise
buffer.

3. All other areas where screening and buffers are insufficient due to lack of materials,
vegetation or maintenance as determined by the City of Dawsonville shall have
additional materials or vegetation installed or maintenance performed to meet all
required noise buffer standards as set forth in the original site approval ZA-11-08-
1763 dated April 13, 2009. ;

4, Applicant shall provide a list of all businesses operating within the facility at the time
of approval of this request and annually at the time of renewal of the Atlanta
Motorsports Park business license.

5. All previous stipulations as approved in ZA-11-08-1763 dated April 13, 2009 shall
remain intact and in full force.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Planning Director, City of Dawsonville



Cuuniv y

N, lish, 1857

Dawson County
Emergency Services

Danny Thompson, EMA Director/Fire Chief 393 Memory Lane

Danny Spesks, Biv Chief Operations & Training Dawsonville, Georgia 30534
Jeff Bailey, Div Chief Fire Marshal {706) 344-3666 Office

Robby Lee, Div Chief Administration/EMS {706) 344-3669 Fax

Date:  June 3, 2019

To: Robbie lrvin
Subj:  AMP

Robbie,

i've anly recently looked at the drawing provided to me {shest C201/master site plan) showing proposed
construction at Aflanta Motorsports Park. At this point, and with the imited details available lo me, 1am only able
to offer minimal comment on the proposed expansion. | will attempt to list several areas of concer that will need

fo be addressed before | would be able fo sign off.

1) 2012 IFC, Sact. 507, requirement for an approved water supply capable of supplying the required fire flow

2) Fire hydrant locations

3} Potential need for fire sprinklers based on construction type, occupancy use, and area/height
4) 2012 IFC, Sect. 503, required fire apparatus access roads to and around buildings

5] Potential nead for additional entrance{s) to park

5) Additional details regarding proposed fuel stations

These are just a few of the items | would naed mare clarification and detalls on before | would be in a position to

sign off on the plans.

ﬁ% ﬂiﬁﬁman mﬁ Fimasansion @mms’u



Pianning Commission:
Claire Sharp, Chalrperson

Steve Holder

8. J. Farley, Vice Chairperson 415 Highway 53 East, Sulte 100 Planning Director

Jimmy Castleberry Dawsonville, GA 30534

Ken Breeden Office (706)265-3256 Fax (706)265-4214 Bonhnle Warne

Pam Bragg www.dawsonviile.com Zoning Administrator
April 13, 2009

The staff recommends the following stipulations if the requested rezoning of CIR for the
project is approved:

1. Private driving instruction and exhibition facility shall mean a facility containing a paved
roadway two or more miles in length (the “driving course”) the use of which is limited to:

(a) Providing instruction and training in safe driving skills, adverse weather
driving techniques, or high performance/competition driving;

(b) The exhibition, maintenance, and operation of vintage or specialty motor
vehicles,

(c) Similar non-spectator activities which are recreational or educationat in
nature,

(d) A private driving instruction and exhibition facility.

(e) Accessory clubhouse, rental garages, retail and permitted commercial or
industrial uses serving the primary driving course operations. Other than
set forth above, no other CIR uses shall be allowed as a principal use.

2. The Applicant/Owner, their successors and assigns by application for and acceptance of
this rezoning shall have conclusively deemed to have agreed to indemnify the City and its
agents and representatives from all fiability including personal injuries and property
damage coming out of the existence, use, ownership or operation of the Motorsport Park.

3. When the driving course contained within a Non-Spectator facility is not in use, it shall be
secured in such a manner as to prevent its unauthorized use.

4. No PA system shall be installed or operated on the site.

. Page 1 of 4
Exhibit "A"




9.

Driving course will be contained within a Non-Spectator facility. The course shall be
enclosed by a fence of a height and construction sufficient to preclude wildlife and
unauthorized persons from gaining access to the driving course

At all times during which a driving course is in use, the Operator shall have, at histher
expense, on-site, a fully equipped EMT and ambulance. The EMT's shall be licensed
under the laws of the State of Georgia.

Use of the driving course and related facilities shall be limited to its owners, operators,
their agents, affiliates, employees, members, family, guests, students and instructors of
the driving school and city, county or state officials, including but not limited to law
enforcement personnel using the premises for ftraining, instruction or other official
business. .

Rental garages, Club House, retal buidings and any other pemitted
commercial/industriat buildings shall be placed strategically to reduce sound levels. The
location of the buildings shall be approved by the City Planning Director.

There shall be a fifly (50) foot or greater undisturbed buffer along afl streams.

10.Where the property runs along Duck Thuman road, buildings shall be placed to reduce

11

the sound levels and keep as much vegstative buffer as possible. Dirt berms shall be
constructed where necessary to reduce sound levels closer to the driving course sids, to
a height, width and vegetative cover specified by the Owner's sound engineer to meet the
requirements set forth in Condition 18 and shall be increased or modified after the sound
study is completed as required in Condition 19 to maintain or achieve the sound limitation
requirements of Condition 18. The berms will be designed to include hay bales and
located on the property to achieve the required noise limits as depicted in Exhibit A.

.There shall be a buffer of between one hundred (100) feet and two hundred (200} fest to

reduce sound levels as designed by Owner's sound engineer to meet the requirements of
Condition 18. The buffer shall be around the perimeter of the property and shall be
undisturbed except to permit an entrance road to subject property, the construction of the
berms and other sound mitigation measures and/or the installation of any utilities. This
buffer shall be planted in any area that is not visually impervious to a ievet approved by
the City Planning Director in order to prevent any soil erosion.

12.Exterior lighting fixtures shall be of the box type and situated so that light only goes

13.

14.
15.

downward and shall not be more than twenty-five feet high and shall be designed so as
to minimize giare and fight spillage to not more than one (1) foot candle along the interior
buffer line of the subject property.

There will be no grandstand or similar facility for spectator viewing constructed on the
propenty.

There will be no biltboards or signs on poles. All signs will meet current reguiations.

Hours of operation are limited to 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. from November 1 to March 31.
From Aptil 1 to October 31, the hours are limited to 7:00 a.m. (or one {1) hour after

Page 2 of 4



suntise, whichever is eatlier) to 8:00 p.m. {or one (1) hour after sunset, whichever is
earlier). No on track activity befora 8 am. ~

16.No type of vehicle other than maintenance vehicles may run on the track or rev their
engines before or after the hours listed above.

17.Fagcility to be restricted to site plan as submitted as to the use of the property, the type of
structures affowed and the general placement of the structures as the same may be
ravised by Owner's sound engineer to meet the sound requirements of Condition 18. Any
major adjustments, changes or additions must be approved by Planning Commission.
Any minor adjustment must be approved by the Planning Director. The decision of what
is major or minor is to be made in the discretion of the Planning Director.

18. Sound monitoring meters shall be installed in four or more locations around the perimeter
of the property at the properly line on the outside edge of the buffer at locations as shown
on Exhibit A. In addition, the Owner shall install one or more sound meters 50 feet from
the outside track pavement edge to monitor track sound levels such that they remain
below 98 Dba LEQ at all times. Only Low Noise Go-Karis may be operated on the track
and their noise level may not exceed 92 Dba LEQ. The Owner, its successors and
assigns shall operate the sound monitoring meters at all times that the track is operating.
As a condition of continued operation pursuant to thelr business license, sound levels at
the four or more locations outside the berms as depicted on Exhibit A shall not exceed 60
Dba LEQ(18) on average during hours of operation with no readings over 63 Dba
LEQ(18). Method of measurement: Measurements shall be made with a calibrated
sound level meter in good operating condition, meeting the requirements of a Type | or
Type Il meter, as specified in ANS| Standatds, section 1.4 — 1971, For purposes of this
section, a sound level meter shall contain at least an “A” weighting network, and both fast
and slow response capability. Failure to comply with this condition shall result in a
citation for each offense and upon conviction a fine as set by the City Judge of up to
$1,000 per violation. Upon three or more convictions for failure to comply with this
condition during any calendar year, the Mayor and Council may revoke the business
license and the abifity of Owner, its successors and assighs to operate the facilily as a
motorsports park complex.

19,Prior to issuing a Cerlificate of Occupancy or a Business License, The Planning
Department shall recsive an updated noise study with typical noise generating vehicles to
vetify sound level limitations are met. if limitations are exceeded, further miligating
devices are to be installed until corrected and the sound levels set forth in Condition 18
are met.

20,All infrastructures shall be designed and installed as required by the Development
regulations in force at the time the Owner seeks permits for development.

21.Drive way permits shall be obtained from Dawson County prior to Dawsonville issuing a
Land Disturbance permit. Applicant shall construct at its expense all accel/decsl lanes or
other road improvements required for the development by Dawson County.

22 Development of the driving course and at least one accessory building in accordance
with this rezoning and the submitted site plan must begin within eighteen (18) months
‘ Page30f4




and be completed within forly-eight (48} months of the approval by the Mayor and
Council. In the event either deadiine is not met due to failure of Applicant/Owner to
develop the property in accord with these conditions, the zoning will revert to R-1 and all
improvements must be in accordance with R-1 allowed uses. Any partial development
that has been completed in accordance with these conditions shall be a legal non-
conformity and shall not be expanded without review and approval of City Council in
accordance with the zoning ordinance.” In the event either deadline is not met due to an
act of God, actions of third parties not affiliated in any way with Applicant/Owner or other
significant reason not caused by the action or inaction of Applicant/Owner, then the
Planning Director may, in his discretion, grant upon proper application an extension of
either deadline of up to three (3) months and the Mayor and Council may, in their
discration, grant a second extension of elther deadiine of up to six (6) months following
the extension granted by the Planning Director. By acceptance of the rezoning to CIR
with all of the above conditions, Applicant and its successors and assigns agree that they
will have no claim of vested rights violated if they do not mest these deadlines and the
property's zoning reverts to R-1.

Page 4 of 4




Letter of Intent — Atlanta Motorsports Park

This outlines the application for a conditional use permit for Not for Profit 5013c Teen Driving
School parking lot on Duck Thurmond Road and member garages for sale. The two requests
are outlined below.

1 Not for Profit 5013c DriveStrong Teen Driving School Parking Lot. DriveStrong saves
teen lives by providing new drivers and parents with the lifelong skills to become safer, more
proficient drivers through advanced training in real world scenarios Currently, the program is
sold out for more than six months in advance due to the limited parking lot space to operate the
program.

The creation of parking lot space will allow the school to expand and continue its vital mission in
the Atlanta and Southeast region. Profits from DriveStrong will be donated to fund scholarships
in Dawsonville and the surrounding areas to allow disadvantaged and at-risk teenagers to take
part in the program.

Uses:

e Driving exercises such as showing the difference between texting and driving and driving
normally.

e Accident avoidance: Learning vehicle dynamics help drivers safely maintain control of
their car at all times.

e Maneuvering vehicles through a series of courses simulating real-life road conditions,
students learn what best to do in the event of an unexpected hazard.

e AMP driving instructors teach students to focus on where the vehicle needs to be rather
than on the object they are trying to avoid.

2. Member Garage Condos for Sale. Garages will be made available to purchase by AMP
members in good standing. These garages will be similar to existing garages that are currently
available at AMP for lease. However; they are for sale and allow an occasional overnight stay
and NOT primary residents. Lastly, these are for members so traffic will be the same or slightly
different that current low traffic.

What they are NOT:
e They are not sold to anyone but members. No membership/no ownership.
e They will not increase traffic to the venue since they will only be sold to members.
e They are not primary places to live/sleep and restrictions will be outlined in the
HOA/Sale Agreement.

What they ARE:
e Significant improvement of sound mitigation, thin pine trees are in their current location.
e Great tax impact for the city and county due to the occupants not using the Dawson
infrastructure, such as schools, etc.
May be used for occasional overnight stay.
Current members, who rent a garage at AMP, will purchase one of these garages and
move their cars/bikes to the new privately owned garage.

Signed: _ &7 Date: 5-16-19
By: Jeremy Porter, AMP LLC Manager LLC



Letter of Intent — Atlanta Motorsports Park

e Positive impact for Dawson home/commercial values.

Signed: ___ T . Date: 5-16-19
By: Jeremy Porter, AMP LLC Manager, LLC




EONETINE IYNCILXKEY VA

L3a05r o sk st 832418 ONNOT TS 0KENE
Z o51e . TOS

gk
$H

A%_Z,QJ& 1S a915VIN|

:mmEmEG\\\\\
e

SR |

50005
v —1
HINO SHIRAEN

SONKTIS WNBLLIOAY 1A __i
2240 QN BZACENT

~SaniAN] WETALMONY HL ENCISHETID T KOUYDOT OVKING 20 AdRIEA
(v TAVKIZHDED OL MOLSVHLNGD WO 40 233 F100 Jrg O B NDLvD0N DNITUNG ‘81
3 WO ST AT "B LNA QAYE LIVINGD T8
T & rir] SNGHG 'BEEOT VI VANV LY ‘0L B2 '3 T MY N 5661 TV XUSIGO UAID £23I20T Bl
o5
i w M L MW LAY SNOS BVEC00 0) ST YESEC
E E] o ¥ STHANCSWYE 0t NGNS XONT B2 SELLHO SNSEAN NGNS DN THARMG 21
S 3
TR E 15039 40 T4415 "AINAGE KISVVD ETEANCEMYD 50 ALID 3HL 81 "O¥OR
mw v £ AMSNMNHL ¥OM ONF IS ENONEHL. IS B
03
22 = SROIWAIE
HEQ _(—J Tiv ml LISV, HSINENE T Sk
“ m ATAMMS AHLWCES LIRS
o 1L B O AdILEIN T HOLOWEINGD 5L
=] — m 1 " 40 B0 SEOHD Kt NV XS IO IO
—- # X3 DL S WAL ‘SCUVONY LS YOV ik G TrvLSNL 30 0L Tty SHIGMIONE T T
@
= a “CEARIO IONVILNZ ONY 210 TIEREIIN HIHAGAS TEXDNE
= 1L 1¥ QICHAON 30 TS Y SENRWWEG TYENLIZAIHIEY
] ELH 397 YTRSSH L e
=~
g SONYLSHE LHST LIRSSl M- SYENyY
1l O 39 LGN TIVHG ANTHSINOS NOLLSNESNOD BLEG SHLNMLM CSOLS I 155
Ude -_ Ny “ANNACrLHOlY CINIORM I DXV T8 108 TIVIS INGWAINDA NOLWANRLSNGS 12
<
fom 0 I.!m “LNGIALEV SRYINGEZ SHY BNINNY I STIANGENA
520 :J 40 AL SHE KONGHH). Q2L INESS 30 TIVHS JASHO 25 HA 1 NOESNELENSD L
2w TEHINDS St AAESE VOIS FveES
e ¥ TONVAIONO SNINGZ FTIANCEMYT 30 ALID BH HiM L0 T s
o3D d “(L0ANE LNTRHOVORON AL LA 100
Bag w2 onEnENG TW NIV IEO Xl
o5
ey _ NOLLIMRALENDD
L] 40 Y15 THL 0L O SUNCHEZL SUOLTITNI ALK AION OL S BOLVYIATD 2
=2
Fa3 V ENOUYSIIDI0T THLNIONY S0k DL A0 O3¥DI0N SY CILVIOTIS NO
v “oRscuy B SN NOLL 1S U
N ENIGTIAD SHL 8 A N OL MG O3 TYENOAEAN S HOLIVHNGD HHOM 355 6
640D 30 TV
5L ZU¥ MRLING ¥ KNS X023 CLL SNGEENINT "SHY e WHALOIRHIUY 335 SROISNING
WALV a0 FEYL S N B ”
SANCZ

QOGN HYEA 004 IHL ded TLIVET 13 SORSNE S HOIMM ¥ SNOZ, NI I3 OLANADS MI0
SVH AZASAS SHL 40 ALE3AOUd LOIANG JAL 50 SNONKO '0-E050 OND ‘SRS Y
T RN Lovti?) AR IR Thic ATANNS LESONIASD TYHING OL DHIRIGS Y T

(AT '53-DL-C TRTINGM ' 1HLTT ULV “erblt ¥ TTIATONZ v
¥ 3 IS 0A18 SIS Emwmxm__u:.‘_@g ¥ QHIHETRS LV Al
ey K

=]

“SEUUVONYIS W)CE'Q TIV v TT3Y SV 'S30C0 OHY SHOLY INDER
VD 4O FLVAT TTEANCINNG 40 ALKD Trel Haibh ATAWOD TIHS ST HILVEONY NNOMTIV

STLON VAN

N

el A
e "
SoI0uNE TeNCTAdony via e i
33413 ENNOR CRAOHNI Ly
rd X g P
Ty ! L2 i

zﬁm YN ALINIDINA

e

wanHsBoiND - COPY-F65 {FOV)
osuE wbioss eueny ‘PLOZOTH 1L MOIEH sell

e
. »_." ._ . 5 —
lﬂ i ¥ \\ )
- NOULY L5 301 = { ’
(! @ ..
e \\l.r\.L \\
AR e, 2
e _ .‘\\unr RS \l\\
L TS ot o By
| }. - 347 ONrIOT Q3w
.\..,. .i ,\ a&.ﬂ.ﬁc .
: ® e | ué N
: ! /
@ .,
l\ . |
‘ | |
3As __
o . . ,_
: §




City of Dawsonville
P.O. Box 6

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534
Phone: (706) 265-3256

CU-_(9 - n02R7
TR ( Reotyrcbocl Tnclosberal D

Application for: 0  Conditional use in Zoning District per the City of Dawsonville Land Use and
Zoning Ordinance (as amended)
7 . N
Applicant Name: e P : ompany: A—Fégm --Mm“o:’}:p,;ﬁélpofé CLC
T , g /
Address: ‘ 7h ; ._City: a2l Ti: éz‘{?f{

Phone: &7E Tl -5 S AT Cell Phone, AL~ p33- /3L Faxi: NA
Owner Name(s): _RevEsmn P2 b The 6.8 & Moncpant, _
| R i e
Address: _ARIE” Gewtemtixngr CE City: CVW"MM; zip_ 7/

Phone: pd Cell Phone: 0%/~ 2 353 4Faxtt_~ JA

Exact Location and Description of Subject Property:

Address: Lot # ﬂ) /Gf

Present Zoning: L. ( Rest /e : ' NEFED Tax Map # /070

Requirements:

7" A completed signed app]ication by applicant and property owner.

@ A detailed Letter of Intent of your request for a conditional use of the zoning district.

SigMnature of Applicant

\
SN EAPPs
S 0_.--@\55:'0},"-.__00’3
Sworn to and subscribed before me s c‘;JSr.{f& 61\;, 2%
4™ ™M Aq Sxis WoTAMr iV 2
this VA~ dayof _ \AU_ 20l S5 & BigE
ERA usLl ‘& S
J :/;-P%"'. .':é?\:"
e . %00 07O
Notary Public, State of Georgia UV COUNTY o

My Commission Expires: =~ Wt

Meeting Dates: Advertised 51&’.1}! \9 : Planning Commission Mtg (OI Lﬁlifl City Council Mtg ) l?] 19




City of Dawsonville

P.O. Box 6
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 | Property Owner
Dawsonville, GA 30534 i Authorization
Phone: (706) 265-3256 |

070 045 ol
CU# TMP# _ Applicant's Name: '—I;\/c%xu\} / @*’ f/’e,t/"// A’ M UQ

Property Owner Authorization

|/ We "‘)’tfed&ka?)Q:rP{‘Qf hereby swear that | / we own the property located
at (fill in address and/or tax map & parcel #) _Z2.0 oc é 7'(Au{‘ !/\/\ﬂytﬁﬁgch
.{)w hﬁz:?.b’!»c)?/é 053¢ as shown in the tax maps

and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel will be affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in pursuit
of the conditional use requested on this property. | understand that any conditional use granted, and/
or conditions or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardless of
ownership. The under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is aware
that no application or reapplication affecting the same land shall be acted upon within 6 months from

the date of the last action.

Printed Name of Applicant or Agent t"’_‘;.f"c)m(‘/ (@{/H\ f‘/.zi vl o MOMC‘!B(M -
Signature of Applicant or Agent _———~2 =" Q"%"’:‘;? Date

Mailing Address 293 37 Gote 5 u_X:}l:*Q;é’

City __ ( enan A state_* CoA Zip 400 C//

Telephone Number Lfﬁﬁ%"’q 3= "3996

Printed Name of Owner(s) ‘Tav‘c. ‘-t/);/‘ &a’}k/\ _,:.’:-)?'d—f L8 Wbc/\\,v:j?g)y/
Signature of Owner(s) ...__r—d—\.’} ,LQ?’_: Date

‘\“\\\\NHHHH;},’/ Date
NN /_APpé\ “,

N

& O e S, %
Sworn to and subscribed before me §Q‘T,.-g(o‘“'ss'% v 9%
; Rl i S0 qotap, BiPZ
this_\& " day of My 2014 £ ol Y FIME
W Ty “usuc “igs
/’ _/:f --_‘0 '-,' O“::.'"
———— : %0y 07200 S S
Notary Public, State of Georgia ,% Coij}\ﬁ oo
it ¥
My Commission Expires: (+1-20vy Notary Seal

(The complete names of all owners must be listed, if the owner is a partnership, the names of all partners must be listed, if a joint venture, the names of all members must
be listed. If a separate sheet is needed to list all names, please identify as applicant or owner and have the additional sheet nofarized also.)

3



Y e 37ty Tt oty AL TR e 17 0 g P TN e ¢ Y

b B od oo 3 5

City of Dawsonville

P.O. Box 6 ? :
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 | Zoning Amendment
Dawsonville, GA 30534 | Application

Phone: (706) 265-3256

Request # ZA- C‘Q ol 0 4 1205l Date;
Applicant Name(s): ﬂ"f’kxd‘c’h. M"fbcv’f'::P\W% 3 @V‘%CL(/ ;‘\:;rqw* {Oo‘/é‘-’ e jgi_{ G MM(VT&M,
Address:_ 5207 Doe,m(img@ity: dbo".c}—J J DV\L‘H (d’- Staie:éfi?Zip Jos3Y

Phone:__ G 753 8’/"' gg—&..? Cell Phone;___ <0 ET/“ 9= 5) ’)u’érjgg

B-Mail_"\ e~ Sl @ //ﬂ’f’/m/z‘écx /‘43147-” A}Df?cﬂ%i (ﬁ?\f /(" 2 OASN
Property Addl'essju RO - o (( -ﬁf;@_}f"m/\our{) /,@.—ﬂd/

Tax Map # C)—?O ___ Parcel # m Do [ Current Zoning*+; K/IL@
Land Lot(s): f\J / X\ District: Section;
Subdivision Name: l (‘\) A Lot #
Acres: | t;/‘7) Current Use of Property;_ T IQ,

Has a past Request of Rezone of this property been made before? __ If yes, provide ZA # f\){ﬂ

The applicant request:

53¢ Plea Cnonge P
i Rszcgning{ﬁ-mnmg—ca%gﬂry: OSpecial Use permit for: iee,u\_Qmé” A CQ ?Z 7"6"‘ e rAVa
N R
Proposed use of property if rezoned : U ( A S
6o

If Residential: # of lots proposed (gldﬁt/ﬁnimum lot size proposed ___{ Q& (Include Concept Plan)

Is an Amenity area proposed , if yes, what

If Commercial: Total Building area proposed (Include Concept Plan)

Existing Utilitics: (readily available at road frontage) __ Water ___ Sewer )( Electric Natural Gas

Proposed Utilities: (developer intends to provide) _ > Water _<Sewer X' Electric Natural Gas

Road Access/Proposed Access: (Aceess lo the development/area will be provided from) ‘{_
Road name: Do (C TC'\ mr-*f\f‘-\'«"@{? Type of Surface: A{F}L‘C&(

¢ Iailure to complete all sections will result in rejection of application and unnecessavy delays.

¢ I understand that failure to appear at a public hearing may result in the postponement or denial of this

application,
o

T Z T e
Sig re of Applicant Ty L C @VQ%QV/ ) Date

Office Use Only:

Date Completed Application Rec’d_S|2» l1g Amount Paid $, U0~ Check # /Cash
Date of Planning Commission Meeting:__([;2] |4 Dates Advertised: _S| 22|14

Date of City Council Meeting: 113 149 Dates Advertised: _ 512214

Postponed: YES NO Date: Rescheduled for next Meeting:

Approved by Planning Commission;  YES NO Approved by City Council: ~ YES NO



City of Dawsonville

P.O.Box 6 .
415 Highway 53 East, Sulte 100 | Zoning Amendment

Dawsonvllle, GA 30534 ! Authorization
Phone: {706) 265-3256 i

Property Ownar Authorization

S dfi*’ /@f{;@%ﬂ #»@M04prsﬁpwég
|/ We & ) hereby swear that | / we own the property

located at {fill In address andfor tax map & parcel #) A0 D é‘: { (;1 LA™ AW Ot
(Lazel y Dciisgonin ((e, od 053 as

shown In the tax maps and/or deed records of Dawson County, Georgia, and which parcel wil

be affected by this request.

| hereby authorize the person(s) or entity(ies) named below to act as the applicant or agent in
pursuit of the rezoning requested on this properly. | understand that any rezone granted, and/or
conditions or stipulations placed on the property will be binding upon the property regardiess of
ownership. The under signer below is authorized to make this application. The undersigned is
aware that no application or reapplication atfecting the same land shall be acted upon within 8
months from the date of the fast action by the City Council,

Printed Name of Applicant or Agent :Té'mmnc\/ r@o V’%C(" T MMDM
N )

Signature of Applicant or Agent ————~ —— = Datedil © v (F
Mailing Address DB Goensy wgz ct

City  C e pmmniong, State é(/% Zip _ Ry [
Telephone Number ( G0y ~F22- 243

ﬁé: V‘Cz‘c_:-/ iy 8T M,wcyﬂ\/t i/‘/ 3\0 __() (E

Printed Name of Owner(s) e e A

Signature of Owner(s) Date
Date
. . \\\\umnu“”%
Sworn to &\nd subscribed before me S ZAp pé\f/,,/
this 20" dayof _ (Y 201 4. Sysesioyto
J $25 e, %52
e el Zoif e gl
- - ZeY U0 eigx
Notary Public, 5tate 6t Georgla 2200, PIS
% 0, 0790 o =
, . Lty A S
My Commission Expires: 12002 7, COUNT\{,K?\Ei&é‘ry Seal

T

(The complete names of all owners must be listed, if the owner is a pattuesship, the pames of alk partners must ba listed, it 2 joint venture, the
nnfmes of 11l members must be fisted, 3 o separate sheet is needed to fist all names, please identify as applicant or owner and have the additiona

sheet notarized also.)



City of Dawsonville

P.O.Box 6 : .

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 i Zoning Amendment
Dawsonville, GA 30534 i Campaien Di .

Phone: (706) 265-3256 :_ paign Disclosure

Disclosure of Campaign Contributions
(Applicant(s) and Representative(s) of Rezoning)

Pursuant to OCGA, Section 36-67 A-3.A, the following disclosure is mandatory when
an applicant or any representation of application for rezoning has been made with two
(2) years immediately preceding the filing of the applicant’s request for rezoning,
campaign contributions aggregating $250.00 or more to a local government official

who will consider the application for rezoning.

It shall be the duty of the applicant and the attorney representing the applicant to file a
disclosure with the governing authority of the respective local government showing

the following:

1. Name of local official to whom campaign W)ff/made:

2. The dollar amount and description of each campaign contribution made by the
opponent to the local government official during the two years immediately
preceding the filing of the application for the rezoning action and the date of
each such contribution.

Amount $ Date:

Enumeration and description of each gift when the total value of all gifts is $250.00 or more
made to the local government official during the 2 years immediately preceding the filing
application for rezoning:

il - o
e > STAD S
Signature of Applicarit/ Representative of Applicant Date

Failure to complete this form is a statement that no disclosure is required.



=i

City of Dawsonville

P.O.Box 6 ; .
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 | Zoning Amendment |}
Dawsonville, GA 30534 ¢ Notice of R-A Adjacency
Phone: (706) 265-3256 !

e O e A R D S L T AN e 5 e it

Notice of ResidehtiaE—Acrricuitural District {R-A) Adjacencgy

Agricultural districts include uses of land primarily for active farming activities and result
in odors, noise, dust and other effects, which may not be compatible with adjacent
development. Future abutting developers in non R-A land use districts shall be
provided with this “Notice of R-A Adjacency” prior to administrative action on either the
tand use district or the issuance of a building or occupancy permit.

Prior to administrative action the applicant shall be required to sign this waiver which
indicates that applicant understands that a use is ongoing adjacent to his use which will
produce odors, noise, dust and other effects which may not be compatible with the
applicant’s development. Nevertheless, understanding the effects of the adjacent R-A
use, the applicant agrees by executing this form to waive any objection to those effects
and understands that his district change and / or his permits are issued and processed
in reliance on his agreement not to bring any action asserting that the adjacent uses in
the R-A district constitute a nuisance against local governments and adjoining
landowners whose property is located in an R-A district.

This notice and acknowledgement shall be public record.

Applicant Signature T P% Date 5"’9“0 / g
Ty 2 Mo AT E e

Application Number:

Se)
X
Sworn to and subscribed before me =8
Zo

this_20 “dayof __ ™V 01Y 20 ).

[ o
--------

A /
NotaryPublic, State of G8orgia

My Commission Expires.__ | = 1 — 2p2 4 Notary Seal




City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534 INVOICE #

19-00750

ATTN: Beverly Banister, City Clerk
(706)265-3256

INVOICE DATE: 05/16/19
DUE DATE: 06/15/19

ACCOUNT ID: P-000071 PIN: 9473

ATLANTA MOTORSPORTS PARK
20 DUCK THURMOND ROAD

DAWSONVILLE GA, 30534 PERMIT INFORMATION

USA
PERMIT NO: €9-00287
LOCATION: 20 DUCK THURMOND ROAD-TSBC
OWNER: ATLANTA MOTORSPORTS PARK
( QUANTITY/UNIT  SERVICEID  DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
Permit No: C9-00287
1.0000/ACR P-180 CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT l 300.00000 300.00
Permit No: C9-00287
1.0000/ACR p-181 CHANGE IN ZONING CONDITIONS 500.00000 500.00
Permit No: C9-00287
12.0000/EA P-0155 CERTIFIED MAIL FEE 6.60000 79.20
Permit No: C9-00287
TOTAL DUE: $879.20
Prn Payment: 05/16/19 CK 001132 -579.20
Prn Payment: 05/17/19 CK 001134 -300.00
BALANCE: $0.00
------------- PAYMENT COUPON - PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION ALONG WITH YOUR PA YMENT
City of Dawsonville INVOICE #: 19-00750
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 DESCRIPTION: Permit No: C9-00287

Dawsonville, GA 30534 ACCOUNT ID: P-000071 PIN: 9473

DUE DATE: 06/15/19
TOTAL DUE: $0.00

AN VA
20 DUCK THURMOND ROAD

DAWSONVILLE GA, 30534

USA




